EDMUND T. ANDERSON, IV
OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES
P.O. BOX 8575
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79708-8575 TELE: (915) 6868838

July 4, 1994

David R. Catanach

0il Conservation Division
310 01d Santa Fe Trail
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: NMOCD Cases( 10955 and 10957,
Application solidated 0il
& Gas, Inc., San Juan County,
New Mexico; Orders of the Division

Dear Mr. Catanach,

I respectfully request a rehearing in the above two cases
under the provisions of Section 70-2-25 of the New Mexico Statutes
on the following grounds:

1. The Commission does not have jurisdiction over me. Despite
the '"Release'" provided you by Consolidated, it has never been
sent to me in accordance with New Mexico Statutes, it was signed
by the wrong parties, and my minerals have still not be released
back to me.

2. The Commission does not have jurisdiction over the question
of Consolidated's right to recover drilling costs incurred by
Richmond from me, and if the Commission does have jurisdiction,
as a matter of law Consolidated is not entitled to such recovery.
This is a matter of law which should be reserved to the courts.

3. There should be no risk penalty assessed on the completion
costs.

Sincerely,
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Edmund T. Anderson,



